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MEMORANDUM

March 12, 1968 - ) ; .

]
TO: | 10UIS IVON, Chief Investigator
FROM: GARY SANDERS, Investigator . eS|
RE: MRS. ISABELLE GREGORY
ownerof property and buildings at
4907 Magazine Street . -

i*#iti***********i****i’****t****

-

MRS. ISABELLE GREGORY is the owner and manager JOEL e
ISABELLES GIFTS, a gift shop, 706 Royal St. (525-0470)

MRS. GREGORY is married to BLAINE R. GREGORY, 414
Emerald (288-9120). Mr. GREGORY is retired. : tv e

- MRS. GREGORY inherited the property and buildings at
4907 Magazine Street from her parents, Mr. and Mrs. James B ;.o
pawen, on 1l August 1919. The apartment house at 4907 ha% been .
handled by the GARNERS for a number of years. In return for
handling the apartment house, the GARNERS receive a reduced rent
on their apartment.

: MRS. GREGORY said that OSWALD left 2907 Magazine Street
in September 1963 owing her about a half a month rent. After
OSWALD was killed, MARINA OSWALD senf the money (which she had
plenty of at the time) to Mrs. GARNER. This came as a surprise
to Mrs. GREGORY. ‘

-

MRS. GREGORY has never had Eny dealings'with}the MAR;LYr

TATE Real Estate Company and &He does not know CLAY SHAW.

I intend to tallk with MRS. GREGORY again and show her
a set of the Rugues' Gallery pictures.

. GARY SANDERS . _ maTE
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